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Rivera, Maribel

From: Candy McDonah [cmecdonah@sbce-cpa.com)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 11:26 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: hilda@pawns-express.com

Subject: EMAIL address change for PAWNS EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL, LLLC, document number
L10000117557

Please change the email address to: hilda@pawns-express.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Florida Department of State [mailto:FL DOS Corpcrations@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:49 PM

To: 62212,taxes

Subject: Intent to Dissolve/Revoke PAWNS EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL, LLC

Official Notice of Intent to Administratively Dissolve or Revoke

This is official notification from the Division of Corporations of its intent to
administratively dissolve/revoke PAWNS EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL, LLC, document number
L1eees117557 if its annual report is not properly filed and the appropriate filing fee paid
by September 16, 2011.

All annual reports must be filed online from www.sunbiz.org.

The website is titled "Department of State Division of Corporations”.

Click on the appropriate box in the middle of the page and follow instructions from there.
Do not be confused by similar websites.

For failing to file the annual report by May 1st all profit corporations, LLCs, and limited

partnerships are required to pay an additional $40@ late fee. There is no provision to waive

this fee. Payment can be made by credit card or check. If this business entity does not

file its annual report and becomes dissolved/revcked, an additional reinstatement fee will be

required to return the entity to "active" status.
To avoid dissclution/revocation of your business entity, file the annual report online now,

*++**This is an automated no-reply message**¥**
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